

From: Ronald Quirk

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: April 16, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0157-EX-CN-2018

Message:

This will respond to OET's inquiry concerning application no. 0157-EX-CN-2018. The information addressed herein has been uploaded as an exhibit to the subject application.

As shown below, all of the issues addressed in the inquiry have been remedied.

1. The city and state information on the transmitter part of the application has been included.
2. The application has been amended to remove frequencies that require FAA coordination.
3. The application has been amended to exclude 1435 MHz, 2360 MHz, and 2392 MHz, as suggested by OET. Hence, no AFTRCC coordination is required.
4. The application has been amended to exclude the frequency band 2320-2345 MHz, as suggested by OET. Hence, no coordination with Sirius XM is required.

If any further information is required to process this application, please let me know. If the application is satisfactory, it is respectfully requested that OET take expedited action to process it. Thank you.

Ronald E. Quirk, Esq.
(703) 714-1305
req@commlawgroup.com